

MORUYA SLSC ANNUAL REPORT 2016 / 2017



CONTENTS

NOTICE OF MEETING	5
MORUYA SLSC OFFICE BEARERS 2016/2017	4
MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2016/2017	5
MEMBERSHIP & REGISTRAR	9
PRESIDENTS REPORT 2016-17 SEASON	13
DAVID PHEENEY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP	15
TREASURER	16
CLUB CAPTAIN	17
NIPPERS	19
SPECIAL NIPPERS	21
JUNIORS	23
BOAT CAPTAIN	24
IRB/ATV CAPTAIN	25
CRAFT CAPTAIN / GEAR STEWARD	25
WORK HEALTH AND SAFETY OFFICER	25
CLUB AWARDS 2016/2017	27
BUILDING PROJECT SPONSORS & SUPPLIERS 2016/2017	28
SPONSORS & SUPPLIERS 2016/2017	29
NOMINATION FORM 2017/18 SEASON	31

NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the Moruya Surf Life Saving Club Inc. for season 2017 /2018 will be held on Sunday, 30th of July, 2017 commencing at 10.30am at the Moruya Surf Life Saving Club, Coronation Drive, Moruya Heads.

Nominations for positions will be accepted by the Secretary, in accordance with Rule 18.1 of the Constitution and closing at 10.30am, on Sunday, 23rd July, 2017.

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome to members and visitors.
- 2. One minute silence for departed members and ex-members.
- 3. Apologies.
- 4. Confirmation of minutes of the 2016 / 2017 Annual General Meeting held on 20 August, 2016.
- 5. Business arising.
- 6. Presentation of the Annual Report.
- 7. Presentation of the Audited Annual Financial Report.
- 8. Motion to affiliate with Far South Coast Branch SLSA Inc.
- 9. Notices of Motion
 - a. Distinguished Service Award Heather Chesher
- 10. Election of Office Bearers: (a) those for whom nominations have been received and have been correctly lodged, (b) Nominations from the floor for those positions not receiving written nominations.



MORUYA SLSC OFFICE BEARERS 2016/2017

President # Michael Pheeney

Vice President # Bert Hunt

Secretary & Public Officer # Jeff Morgan
Assistant Secretary # (minutes) Anne McAsh
Treasurer # Dawn Daken

Chief Training Officer # Marco Cardinale

Club Captain # Jane Coppin

IRB /ATV Captain # Andrew Scully

Gear Steward # Andy Baker

House Manager #

Junior Activities Co-ordinator # Renee Jenkins

Cadet / Junior Co-ordinator # Rosie Spoelder

Boat Captain # Brad Coppin

Registrar / Membership Officer # Karyn Starmer

Management Committee member # Shaun Pike

Assistant Training Officer Ainslie Scully

Deputy Club Captain Michael Weyman

Assistant IRB / ATV Captain VACANT

Archives Officer Max Hogno

First Aid Officer Clare Immens

Health & Safety Officer Chris Holley

Media Officer Ali Weyman and Katrina Macguire

Member Protection Officer VACANT

Radio Officer Marco Cardinale

Social Committee Jane Coppin, Brad Coppin, Ali Weyman, Michael Weyman

Col Chesher

Uniform Sales Officer Katrina Macguire

Special Nippers Co-ordinator Mike and Liz Hallahan

Delegates to Branch * 1. President 2. Vice President

Honorary Solicitor BHM Lawyers

Honorary Accountant Michael Flynn Accountants

Auditor Gleeson & Partners

Indicates members of the Management Committee

MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2016/2017

MINUTES ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING SATURDAY 20TH AUGUST 2016 - MORUYA SURF CLUB.

Meeting commenced at 3.25pm

Motion: That Bert Hunt Chair AGM.

Moved: Max Hogno Seconded: Brad Coppin Carried

Chairman: Bert Hunt

<u>Present:</u> Nerida Johnston, Brad Coppin, Max Hogno, Anne McAsh, Marco Cardinale, Col Chesher, Jane Coppin, Andrew Scully, Ainslie Scully, Renee Jenkins, Lesley Pheeney, Bert Hunt, Steve Johnston, Rosemary Spolder, Michael Weyman, Ali Weyman, Karyn Starmer

1. APOLOGIES

Michael Pheeney, Shaun Pike, Mike Hallahan, Andy Baker

2. RATIFICATION OF MINUTES

Motion: Minutes of AGM meeting held 16 August 2015 be accepted.

Moved: Jane Coppin Seconded: Brad Coppin

CARRIED

3. REPORTS

President

Boat Captain Club Captain Special Nippers Archives Report

Craft Captain & Gear Steward

Motion: That reports as tabled be accepted.

Moved: Brad Coppin Seconded: Marco Cardinale

CARRIED

Treasurer's Report (Audited financial statement): Tabled

Note: Treasurer advised \$4000 amount debited to Geenral Account in April 2016 for Equipment

transaction after report completed to be transferred to correct account (Building Account).

Motion: That Note of thanks to Nerida for her work for the past 10 years.

Moved: Jane Coppin Seconded: Ali Weyman

CARRIED

Motion: That Treasurer's Report as tabled be accepted.

Moved: Nerida Johnston Seconded: Col Chesher

CARRIED



4. AFFILIATION

Motion: We affiliate with the Far South Coast Branch.

Moved: Marco Cardinale Seconded: Lesley Pheeney

CARRIED

5. ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS FOR 2016/17

At this point Chairman declared all positions vacant and nominations were called for the following:

President*: Michael Pheeney - written nomination declared

Vice President*: No nomination

Secretary*: Lesley Pheeney - written nomination declared

Assistant Secretary*: Anne McAsh - written nomination declared

Treasurer*: No nomination

Chief Training Officer*: Marco Cardinale
Nominated: Jane Coppin

Seconded: Lesley Pheeney

Club Captain*: Jane Coppin - written nomination declared

IRB& ATV Captain*: Andrew Scully

Nominated: Brad Coppin Seconded: Marco Cardinale

Gear Steward*: No nomination
House Manager*: Col Chesher

Nominated: Marco Cardinale

Seconded: Brad Coppin

Junior Activities Coordinator*: Renee Jenkins - written nomination declared

Cadet / Junior Coordinator*: Rosemary Spoelder

Nominated: Andrew Scully Seconded: Jane Coppin

Boat Captain*: Brad Coppin - written nomination declared

Registrar*: Karyn Starmer

Nominated: Jane Coppin Seconded: Lesley Pheeney

Management Committee Member*: Jeff Morgan

Nominated: Jane Coppin Seconded: Lesley Pheeney

Assistant Training Officer: Ainslie Scully

Nominated: Marco Cardinale Seconded: Lesley Pheeney

Deputy Club Captain: Michael Weyman - written nomination declared

Assistant IRB / ATV Captain: No nomination
Archives Officer: Max Hogno

Nominated: Marco Cardinale Seconded: Lesley Pheeney First Aid Officer: Clare Immens - written nomination declared
Heath & Safety Officer: Chris Holley - written nomination declared

Media Officer: Ali Weyman

Member Protection Officer: No nomination

Nominated: Jane Coppin Seconded: Brad Coppin

Marco Cardinale

Social Committee: Jane Coppin, Brad Coppin, Ali Weyman & Michael Weyman

Nominated: Lesley Pheeney Seconded: Renee Jenkins

Uniforms Sales Officer: No nomination

Special Nippers: Mike and Liz Hallahan - written nomination declared

Delegates to Branch: President and Vice President

Honorary Solicitors: Button, Hawdon and McMahon (BHM)

Honorary Accountant: No nomination

Auditors: Gleeson & Partners

Honorary Medical Officer: No nomination

6. AUTHORSATION OF OFFICE BEARERS FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ASSOCIATIONS INCORPORATION ACT 2009

Motion: That Jane Coppin and Brad Coppin be authorised as the nominated Officer Bearers for the Associations Incorporation Act 2009

Moved: Col Chesher Seconded: Marco Cardinale

CARRIED

Radio Officer:

7. NOTICES OF MOTION

Meeting elected Max Hogno as Returning Officer and Brad Coppin as Scrutineer.

Notice of Motion

That by way of a Special Resolution the nomination of SHAUN ANTHONY PIKE for Life Membership of the Club, recommended by the Life Membership Sub-committee and ratified by the Management Committee, be granted.

Result of secret ballot – Returning Officer declared the necessary majority of 75% obtained.

CARRIED

Notice of Motion

That by way of a Special Resolution the nomination of TRACEY DAWN PIKE for Life Membership of the Club, recommended by the Life Membership Sub-committee and ratified by the Management Committee, be granted.

Result of secret ballot – Returning Officer declared the necessary majority of 75% obtained.

CARRIED

^{* =} Management committee positions



Notice of Motion

That by way of a Special Resolution the nomination of NERIDA JOHNSTON for Life Membership of the Club, recommended by the Life Membership Sub-committee and ratified by the Management Committee, be granted.

Result of secret ballot – Returning Officer declared the necessary majority of 75% obtained.

CARRIED

Notice of Motion

That by way of a Special Resolution the nomination of LESLEY PHEENEY for Life Membership of the Club, recommended by the Life Membership Sub-committee and ratified by the Management Committee, be granted.

Result of secret ballot – Returning Officer declared the necessary majority of 75% obtained.

CARRIED

There being no other business:

Meeting Closed 4.04 pm



MEMBERSHIP & REGISTRAR

Moruya SLSC continued with healthy membership numbers seeing another increase in overall membership in season 2016/17.

Of note is an increase in Junior Activity Members (nippers) and Active members.

The number of General members has fallen, partly due to a small decrease in the number of people joining specifically to help with Special Nippers, and more nipper parents completed their Bronze Medallion and moved from General to Active membership. A pleasing trend, reinforcing the importance of nippers to the club.

Cadet and Junior numbers remain low. This is partly due to attrition; the club had good numbers of teenagers doing the Junior program and in boat crews a few years back. Retention and recruitment of high school students is obviously something to work on again.

A breakdown of members by category is below.

Karyn Starmer Registrar

MORUYA SLSC MEMBERSHIP 2016/17	
Active (18yrs and over)	76
Active (15-18 yrs)	10
Cadet Member (13-15 years)	6
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	81
General	51
Life Member	12
Long Service	2
Honorary	1
Associate	1
TOTAL	240



FAMILY NAME	FIRST NAME	CATEGORY	
Bussa	Isabella	Active (15-18 yrs)	
Carter	Charlotte	Active (15-18 yrs)	
Carter	Molly	Active (15-18 yrs)	
Eveleigh	Maddison	Active (15-18 yrs)	
Kennedy	Sally	Active (15-18 yrs)	
McConaghy	Nina	Active (15-18 yrs)	
Pike	Elka	Active (15-18 yrs)	
Pike	Issac	Active (15-18 yrs)	
Scully	Jane	Active (15-18 yrs)	
Sinclair	Alec	Active (15-18 yrs)	
Adam	Geoff	Active (18yrs and over)	
Afflick	Toby	Active (18yrs and over)	
Baker	Andrew	Active (18yrs and over)	
Bates	Tracey	Active (18yrs and over)	
Bertuzzi	Sabina	Active (18yrs and over)	
Bloomfield	Jarrod	Active (18yrs and over)	
Bradford	Ebbony	Active (18yrs and over)	
Brisbane	Laura	Active (18yrs and over)	
Bussa	Anne Maree	Active (18yrs and over)	
Cadogan	Hannah	Active (18yrs and over)	
Carter	Chloe	Active (18yrs and over)	
Carter	Phillip	Active (18yrs and over)	
Cook	Paul	Active (18yrs and over)	
Coppin	Bradley	Active (18yrs and over)	
Coppin	Jane	Active (18yrs and over)	
Corven	Brett	Active (18yrs and over)	
Cowdroy	Nicole	Active (18yrs and over)	
Curry	Greg	Active (18yrs and over)	
De Tourettes	Troy	Active (18yrs and over)	
Doherty	Ellie	Active (18yrs and over)	
Fairbanks	Ocean	Active (18yrs and over)	
Ferguson	Ford	Active (18yrs and over)	
Gartner	Natalie	Active (18yrs and over)	
Greck	Melissa	Active (18yrs and over)	
Gwynne	Alex	Active (18yrs and over)	
Gwynne	Ed	Active (18yrs and over)	
Hall	Glenn	Active (18yrs and over)	
Henry	Hamish	Active (18yrs and over)	
Hofman	Chloe	Active (18yrs and over)	
Hunt	Gavin	Active (18yrs and over)	
Hunt	Kate	Active (18yrs and over)	

FAMILY NAME	FIRST NAME	CATEGORY	
Immens	Clare	Active (18yrs and over)	
Jackson	Casey	Active (18yrs and over)	
Jenkins	Renee	Active (18yrs and over)	
Jenkins	James	Active (18yrs and over)	
Kelly	Craig	Active (18yrs and over)	
Kelly	Grace	Active (18yrs and over)	
Kennedy	Rachael	Active (18yrs and over)	
Lindley	Philippa	Active (18yrs and over)	
Louttit	Justin	Active (18yrs and over)	
MacKenzie	Callum	Active (18yrs and over)	
Marsden	Michelle	Active (18yrs and over)	
McCormack	Matthew	Active (18yrs and over)	
McInnes	James	Active (18yrs and over)	
McMahon	Joanne	Active (18yrs and over)	
McMahon	Patrick	Active (18yrs and over)	
Morgan	Jeff	Active (18yrs and over)	
Mossfield	Stephen	Active (18yrs and over)	
Northam	Christabelle	Active (18yrs and over)	
Omeley	Christopher	Active (18yrs and over)	
Pardy	Anthony	Active (18yrs and over)	
Patzke	Robert	Active (18yrs and over)	
Pepper	Lindsay	Active (18yrs and over)	
Pike	Isabella	Active (18yrs and over)	
Price	Luke Active (18yrs and over)		
Ramsay	Caroline	Active (18yrs and over)	
Raymond	Kate	Active (18yrs and over)	
Saines	Erika	Active (18yrs and over)	
Sallai	Katalin	Active (18yrs and over)	
Sandral	Laurence	Active (18yrs and over)	
Scully	Ainslie	Active (18yrs and over)	
Scully	Andrew	Active (18yrs and over)	
Spies	Lisa	Active (18yrs and over)	
Spoelder	Penny	Active (18yrs and over)	
Spoelder	Rosie	Active (18yrs and over)	
Stafford	Luke	Active (18yrs and over)	
Starmer	Isabelle	Active (18yrs and over)	
Starmer	Neil	Active (18yrs and over)	
Starmer	Oscar	Active (18yrs and over)	
Starr	Merrin	Active (18yrs and over)	
Taylor	Catherine	Active (18yrs and over)	
Taylor	Hamish	Active (18yrs and over)	

FAMILY NAME	FIRST NAME	CATEGORY	
Weyman	Michael	Active (18yrs and over)	
Wright	David	Active (18yrs and over)	
Young	Richard	Active (18yrs and over)	
Zutt	Jacob	Active (18yrs and over)	
Gleeson	Rohan	Associate	
Andrews - de Bear	Jaycob	Cadet Member (13-15 years)	
Bates	Molly	Cadet Member (13-15 years)	
Bolton	Madeleine	Cadet Member (13-15 years)	
Jenkins	James	Cadet Member (13-15 years)	
Nimmo	Jack	Cadet Member (13-15 years)	
Spoelder-Han- lon	Ryley	Cadet Member (13-15 years)	
Aedy	Sarah	General	
Baltuck	Miriam	General	
Bolton	Stephen	General	
Bradley	Kathryn	General	
Bradley	Michael	General	
Brice	Danielle	General	
Brown	Jaimie	General	
Callaghan	Martin	General	
Campbell	Jacqueline	General	
Cardinale	Crystal	General	
Carter	Bronwyn	General	
Cornall	Amanda	General	
Cornall	John	General	
Daken	Dawn	General	
Dent	Kim	General	
Dent	Michael	General	
Evans	Joanna	General	
Fitzpatrick	Peter	General	
Foster	Wayne	General	
Gillett	John	General	
Halicki	Julie	General	
Hallahan	Elizabeth	General	
Hallahan	Paul	General	
Hanlon	Darrell	General	
Harding	Gabriele	General	
Himan	Sharon	General	

FAMILY NAME	FIRST NAME	CATEGORY	
Holley	Christine	General	
Jay	Heidi	General	
Kandybko	Nick	General	
Kennedy	Bruce	General	
Lees	Robert	General	
Lenson	Deb	General	
Maguire	Katrina	General	
Masek	Guy	General	
McAsh	Anne	General	
Morgan	Zoe	General	
Nguyen	Dang	General	
Pollock	Narelle	General	
Pot	Theresa	General	
Sheehan	Nicola	General	
Stafford	Amanda	General	
Starmer	Karyn	General	
Sutton	Gary	General	
Thompson	Janni	General	
Thompson	Peter	General	
Toman	Judy	General	
Weyman	Alison	General	
Weymans	Leanne	General	
Willis	Jordan	General	
Yudee	Luksamee	General	
Zammit	Sue	General	
Johnston	Raymond	Honorary	
Atkinson	Kiera	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Baker	Jackson	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Bates	Oscar	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Bolton	Sophie	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Bradley	Alice	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Bradley	Bonnie	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Bradley	Roy	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Brown	Charlie	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Brown	Emma	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Brown	Indira	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Brown	Zoe	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Cook	Alex	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	



FAMILY NAME	FIRST NAME	CATEGORY
Cooper	Tyler	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Coppin	Darcy	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Coppin	Jesse	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Coppin	Ruby	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Crick	Amy	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Crick	Vivian	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Croker	Georgia	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Davis	zane	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
De Graaf	Leo	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Driver	Lachlan	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Dyson-Holland	Tomas	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Fairbanks	Ocean A	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Fisher	Breanna	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Fitzpatrick	Darcy	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Fitzpatrick	Michaela	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Gustard	Rogene	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Hall	Xavier	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Hall	Zara	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Henry	Milla	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Herford	Raphaella	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Immens	Elsie	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Immens	Ollie	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Jenkins	Jesse	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Jenkins	Samuel	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Jokinen	Matthew	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Jones	Charlotte	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Jones	Codi	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Jones	Letia	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Lane	Bianca	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Lane	Scarlett	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Мау	Alex	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
McConaghy	Hamish	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
McLeod	Islay	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
McLeod	Lillian	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
McLeod	Simone	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Morgan	Cameron	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Morgan	Dana	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Mortlock	Lachlan	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Mossfield	Archer	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Nagel	Bede	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Nagel	Isabel	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)
Paull	Annabelle	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)

FAMILY NAME	FIRST NAME	CATEGORY	
Paull	Cameron	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Pepper	Bailey	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Phelan	Emma	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Phillips	Bailey	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Phillips	Charlee	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Rhee	Eeva	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Rhee	Mikko	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Schwarz	Evie	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Schwarz	Pippa	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Skillin	Harrison	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Skillin	Matilda	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Spies	Bluey	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Spies	Ned	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Stafford	Arlo	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Stafford	Olivia	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Stafford	Riley	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Stearn-Ryan	Oscar	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Taylor	Fleur	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years	
Taylor	Violet	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Tritton	Miranda	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Weymans	Ava	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Weymans	Leo	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Whiffen	Karla	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Wilden	Alice	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Wilden	Eleanor	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Zammit	Olive	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Zammit	Rose	Junior Activity Member (5-13 years)	
Cardinale	Marco	Life Member	
Chesher	Colin	Life Member	
Hallahan	Michael	Life Member	
Hogno	Maxwell	Life Member	
Hunt	Albert	Life Member	
Johnston	Nerida	Life Member	
Johnston	Steven	Life Member	
Pheeney	Lesley	Life Member	
Pheeney	Michael	Life Member	
Pike	Shaun	Life Member	
Pike	Tracey	Life Member	
Pollock	Robert	Life Member	
Campbell	Peter	Long Service	
Little	Dean	Long Service	

PRESIDENTS REPORT 2016-17 SEASON

As I pen my second report as President I look back upon the 2016/17 season with very mixed emotions. I see all the wonderful things that a very committed group of people have achieved and provided to our community on so many differing levels yet I also see that if we are not prepared to allow a new generation to steer the club in the direction that they believe we need to travel then the consequences for us as an ongoing concern may be jeopardised.

I thank Bert Hunt once again for his support this season and commend him for his efforts in leading change that is positive for the Surf Life Saving movement nationally. I also thank him for stimulating discussion with his Vision for Surf Clubs correspondence

It is quite obvious from responses received that we all have a very strong sense of belonging to the club. As is expected, one person's view on the way we move forwarded will differ from another. The challenge for us as an organisation is to ensure that all this passion is channelled in a way that will benefit the club well into the future.

The completion of the Steg Bar has now enabled us to transition into regular Friday night sippers and the South Heads community is richer for this social meeting place. The ability to attract people outside our normal core group of volunteers and be able to generate revenue and more importantly community interest in the facilities that we provide is paramount to our longevity as a community organisation. I see this as an integral part of the club moving towards being somewhat financially independent if we get the model right. Thank you to everyone that has provided their time to ensure the success of this wonderful addition to our social calendar. A special mention to Ainslie Scully, Andy Baker Brad Coppin and Michael Weyman who are so giving of their time to ensure that the sippers are consuming responsibly. For us to be able to provide a top class function facility, derive income from it and reduce the burden on members to constantly seek out ways to obtain funds to purchase the necessary equipment to continue to contribute to the community is paramount. This is not to say that we ignore sponsorship opportunities or stop submitting grant applications, more so that we can reduce the need to call on members to give up large portions of precious family time outside of their normal patrolling commitments.

The Sunday timed handicapped swim is a very positive "Back to the Future" re-introduction. While I have not participated in the Sunday swims, anything that improves our member's confidence and abilities in the surf is welcomed. I also believe that we need to adopt an open house policy, for current financial members, on the use of equipment that has been identified as training equipment. Having come through the club in an era where the equipment was chained up and only available for competition use, it was difficult to obtain the necessary skills required to be competent on the equipment.

I thank Karyn Starmer for all her hard work in maintaining our membership data base and am pleased to report that the Club has steady membership numbers. What I question within these numbers, (and this is not meant as a slight on our members but merely playing devil's advocate) is how many of our current membership base would feel comfortable entering the water when the proverbial hits the fan, the sea is less than friendly and not feel that they have placed themselves in a situation that they cannot handle. Good or bad, gone are the days when the patrol would close the beach to Joe Public because the surf was too dangerous and then proceed to take out rescue craft (be it boards or IRB's) or go body surfing to sharpen their skills. Sound beach management and our new patrol agreement allowing us to better utilise Shelly Beach significantly reduces this rescue scenario but we still need to ensure that we are skilled and trained to handle the worst case scenario's.

As a positive, the implementation of our new Patrol agreement saw the introduction of roving patrols to Shelley Beach during the peak Christmas season. Personally I believe this to be a great step forward in our ability to re-engage with the public as we now have a greater opportunity to patrol an area that has people swimming and participating in water activities as opposed to regularly counting seagulls of an afternoon on Moruya's main beach. From my own personal experience of patrolling this area it was very enjoyable chatting to members of the public and feeling appreciated for the time and effort we, as a club, were spending to ensure the safety of the community.

I spoke last year of how fortunate I was to have had the support of a wonderful Management Team and this season has been no different. My work commitments and conflicting schedules have restricted my time on the better side of the mountain but the support provided by everyone is very much appreciated. With this said, I would like to once again make special mention of the tireless work undertaken by our Club Captain – Jane Coppin and her band of merry men and women. I would also like to personally thank Dawn Daken for her efforts as the clubs Treasurer, a very busy and thankless task. The work that you all perform outside of your very busy personal lives is the life blood of the club and we certainly would not be functioning as a patrolling club if it weren't for the effort that you all put in. As has been reported in the past and will be continued to be reported well into the future, all that we do as an organisation cannot be achieved without the wonderful support from a very dedicated group of volunteers and this season again has been no different.



The continued success of the Special Nippers Program highlights the dedication and care provided by our wonderful group of volunteers and Mike and Liz Hallahan have provided outstanding guidance in this area. Once again the season culminated in a trip to Pambula for a combined day and was a monumental success. The volunteers and leadership group of this program are outstanding in what they continue to achieve and the opportunities and experiences that they provide.

Continuing on with the Nippers theme, it is very pleasing to see our hardy group honing their skills on a regular basis both at club days and through competing at local carnivals. I look forward to working with Amanda Stafford and her Age Managers in the upcoming season.

Recent changes to the delivery of Surf Awards will hopefully enable us to better capture new members by an "on the job" type training structure. It is hoped that this form of training will encourage members to continue to improve their Life Saving and Patrolling Skills. I congratulate all our new awardees that have received their ARTC, Silver Medallion, Spinal Management, Bronze Medallion or SRC. A massive thank you to everyone that have given up a significant amount of personal time to obtain qualifications that will benefit the Club. I would like to make special mention of Darcy Coppin, our Junior Life Saver of the Year and Ainslie Scully, Rookie Life Saver of the Year for Far South Coast Branch. Your dedication to the Surf Life Saving movement and to the Moruya SLSC is very much appreciated. I also congratulate all our award winners from Presentation Night, none more so than our most recent Life Member inductees. The recognition of Lesley Pheeney, Nerida Johnson, Shaun and Tracey Pike for the contributions they have made to our great club are long overdue.

In my report last year I spoke of the challenges that we faced in generating enough revenue to purchase a new ATV. I am pleased to advise that, with the support of Southern Phones and Surf Life Saving Australia we are now the proud owners of a shiny new ATV. This vehicle will greatly assist our ability to provide the roving patrols that proved to be so successful this season.

Once again we must reflect on those that we have lost and this year is no different. Not wanting to offend anyone, I pass on my deepest sympathies to all our members that have been affected by the loss of a loved one throughout this season. I make special mention of Margie Pike who made the best bacon and eggs with lime cordial of a Saturday morning you could wish for. Much closer to my heart was the loss of my beautiful mum Lesley Pheeney. Her dedication to the Moruya Surf Club can never be question, nor will the support that she provided to dad and myself in all things surf club. I thank her for the life lessons she taught me about selflessness and the true meaning of what volunteering is all about.

The support and friendship of Dial Before You Dig (DBYD) has continued and we are extremely grateful for their extremely generous contribution. Thank you to Chris Holley and Dominic Puiu from DBYD for their assistance and representations on our behalf to the DBYD board.

Support and donations have also been received from many businesses and organisations including Camerons H Hardware, South Head Store, Southern Phone, IMB Foundation, Moruya Chamber of Commerce, Moruya Rotary and Moruya Lions. The assistance of Eurobodalla Shire Council is also acknowledged and appreciated.

We must also remember that our National and State bodies have been responsible for procuring major corporate sponsors that assists all surf clubs.

DHL and Telstra - subsidise our patrol shirts.

Stramit Building Products and ClubsNSW have supported Country and State Championships.

Surf Life Saving NSW (SLSNSW) & Surf Lifesaving Foundation once again distributed to Moruya SLSC funds from the Guardians of the Surf raffle.

The position of club Secretary is integral in the successful running of any organization and we have been extremely fortunate this season that the position was filled by Jeff Morgan. Thank you doesn't go anywhere near covering my gratitude for your tireless efforts and you leave extremely large shoes to fill. I look forward to catching up with you from time to time over summer.

I close my report by thanking all our wonderful members for the time and effort supplied this season to ensure that our core business of keeping people safe has once again been upheld to the best of our abilities and by apologizing if I have missed personally thanking anyone in my report.

Michael Pheeney President Moruya Surf Life Saving Club Inc

DAVID PHEENEY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

AWARD WINNER FOR 2016 / 2017 - CHARLOTTE CARTER



DAVID PHEENEY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

The David Pheeney Memorial Scholarship, is awarded on an annual basis to a club member entering into Year 12 HSC studies and, in the event there being no such person, applications will be invited from Year 12 students at the MORUYA HIGH

The Scholarship shall have a minimum value of \$250.00, and is to be used for the purchase of text books and other requirements relative to the HSC examination.

A sub-committee of three persons, two of whom shall be LIFE MEMBERS of the Club, A suo-commutee of three persons, two of whom shall be LIFE MEMDERS of the Clui select the recipient and the sub-committee may co-opt the views of other members of the MORUYA SLSC or staff of the particular secondary education facility

The criteria shall be -

- (a) Applicants to have physically commenced the final year of HSC studies
- (b) Applicants to be actual patrolling members of the MORUYA SLSC, except that where there are no such applicants, applications are invited from students of MORUYA HIGH SCHOOL;
- 3. Applications in writing, of not less than 250 words in length, must be made and the sub-committee shall base its decision on the following aspects but not limited thereto, nor in any particular order of relevance
 - (i) Club membership record
 - (ii) Participation within the Club
 - (iii) Citizenship
 - (iv) Academic record
 - (v) Presentation of the written application
 - (vi) Appraisal of an applicant at a personal interview, should the subcommittee deem it expedient (vii) Personal economic position of applicant
- 5. The sub-committee shall furnish a recommendation to the Club Management Committee for ratification; ratification shall be final and no further discussion or correspondence shall be entertained.



TREASURER

We have had some significant sponsorship and donations over the last twelve months.

Camerons H Hardware completed their sponsorship agreement with a final payment of \$5,000 which enabled the purchase of a new surfboat.

Dial Before You Dig are again one of our biggest supporters making a donation of \$5,500 as well as a donation towards clothing of \$1,100. They are also the main sponsor of the Town to Surf Run in September. This Run is one of the biggest fund raisers for the Club and is getting bigger each year.

A new All-Terrain Vehicle was purchased thanks to a BRP Grant from SLSNSW.

Some members also helped out at the Batemans Bay Triathlon which resulted in more funds being raised for the club.

Moruya Markets have also generously donated funds this year of \$1500 which, together with fundraising by members (thanks to the Nippers team!) at the Markets, has enabled the purchase of new equipment with a focus on equipment for the Nippers program.

A donation of \$5,500 from Southern Phone was a very generous gift and contributed toward the ATV purchase. Elite Energy also made a donation of \$1600.00.

Friday Sippers has proved to be a huge success as a popular social event and a great fundraiser.

SLSNSW unexpectedly presented us with a cheque of \$5,801. This was our club's share of SLSNSW fundraising that takes place outside the front of a couple of local supermarkets – great to see these funds returning to local clubs – thank you.

Funds of \$2,147 from the Moruya Race Day as well as various donations from many others has ensured that the Club has had a very successful year.

Other initiatives including new uniform designs (swimwear, hooded towels and hooded windcheaters) have also proved popular with members and are generating funds for the club.

Thank you to Catfish Designs for their support and their generous sponsorship of two of our juniors, Maddie Bolton and Ryley Spoelder-Hanlon as Catfish athletes.

The new kitchen is fully functional and has enabled the Club to hire out the venue for many functions over the past year.

Dawn Daken Treasurer



CLUB CAPTAIN

Thank you to all members who have contributed to our club over the past season; this is what enables Moruya SLSC to open it's doors and successfully patrol the beach.

This past season saw our club sign a new patrolling agreement which authorises our members to patrol Main beach as well as rove Shelley Beach and the swimming zone adjacent to Dolphin Brach Caravan Park during the peak December-January period. This proved successful; patrolling statistics indicated swimmer numbers at Shelley beach often exceeded those at Main beach as well as a rescue performed during one roving session at Shelley Beach.

This season we've seen members participate in a range of activities - Special nippers, Sunday nippers, nipper board training, surfboat competitions, youth leadership camps, local carnival beach, surf competitions and the return of a club swim; as well as supporting other local organisations and events - Bay Triathlon, Australia Day rescue demonstration, car parking organisation/fundraising at local races... and primarily...

patrolling our beach!



Our patrolling membership has shifted this season; our patrolling groups combine to a total of 76 active 18yrs+ members and 10 cadet 15-18 years patrolling members. The members accumulated a total of 1616.5 hours of patrols this season. Our junior membership continues to grow, this season we had 81 members in this category. I strongly encourage more parents of these juniors to attain their Bronze Medallion or Surf Rescue Certificate. The benefits of more active members would result in increased activity time for nippers and a stronger patrolling base for our club.

Glenn Hall and Michael Weyman both attained Training certificates this season; this will impact our club in the future seasons by enabling more in-club training courses for members. Thanks to you both for your present and future commitment to our club.

Numerous training awards were attained this season; thanks to those members who invested time and energy in order to achieve these certificates. The following courses were held at our club:

- Advance Resuscitation Certificate
- · Bronze Medallion
- · Surf Rescue Certificate
- Silver Medallion (Beach Management)
- · Spinal Management Certificate

Ainslie Scully was awarded "Young Lifesaver of the Year" at Far South Coast branch level, well done Ainslie. Your commitment to our club clearly demonstrates your worthiness of such an accolade.

Darcy Coppin was awarded Female "Junior LifeSaver of the Year" at branch level. Well done Darc, your energy and enthusiasm to contribute to our club is refreshing and highlights that the future of our club is safe.

Thanks again to everyone who participated in club activities, see you all next season.

Jane Coppin Club Captain





PATROL HOURS

LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	TOTAL HOURS	LAST NAME	FIRST NAME	TOTAL HOURS
Afflick	Toby	12	McConaghy	Nina	28
Baker	Andrew	36	McCormack	Matthew	26
Bates	Tracey	22	McMahon	Joanne	29
Bertuzzi	Sabina	6	McMahon	Patrick	30
Bloomfield	Jarrod	15	Morgan	Jeff	41
Brisbane	Laura	39	Mossfield	Stephen	21
Bussa	Isabella	19	Northam	Christabelle	29
Bussa	Anne Maree	19	Omeley	Christopher	18
Carter	Charlotte	8	Pardy	Anthony	37
Carter	Molly	26	Patzke	Robert	22
Coppin	Bradley	51	Pheeney	Michael	9.5
Coppin	Jane	56	Pike	Elka	8
Cowdroy	Nicole	26	Pike	Isabella	19
Curry	Greg	21	Pike	Shaun	25
De Tourettes	Troy	4	Pike	Tracey	23
Eveleigh	Maddison	8	Price	Luke	15
Ferguson	Ford	28	Raymond	Kate	22
Gartner	Natalie	6	Sallai	Katalin	19
Greck	Melissa	32	Sandral	Laurence	3
Gwynne	Alex	27	Scully	Jane	23
Gwynne	Ed	17	Scully	Ainslie	55
Hall	Glenn	3	Scully	Andrew	36
Hallahan	Michael	26	Sinclair	Alec	30
Hofman	Chloe	14	Spies	Lisa	15
Hunt	Gavin	40	Spoelder	Penny	21
Hunt	Kate	34	Stafford	Luke	3
Hunt	Albert	3	Starmer	Isabelle	3
Immens	Clare	30	Starmer	Neil	4
Jackson	Casey	24	Starmer	Oscar	10
Jenkins	Renee	27	Starr	Merrin	9
Kelly	Craig	20	Taylor	Catherine	8
Kelly	Grace	12	Taylor	Hamish	3
Kennedy	Sally	16	Weyman	Michael	48
Kennedy	Rachael	20	Weyman	Alison	36
Lindley	Philippa	17	Wright	David	26
Louttit	Justin	25	Young	Richard	25
MacKenzie	Callum	16	Zutt	Jacob	32
				TOTAL HOURS	1616.5

NIPPERS

Another big season was had by all our nippers. Their courage, determination and true grit was inspiring.

This season saw many new parents stepping into age manager positions, as well as patrols. Our regular age managers returned, in addition past nippers returned to take on groups of kids as well as travelling to carnivals to support and manage. A HUGE thank you to you all as well as parents, grandparents and carers for contributing behind the scenes.

This season our club welcomed new members from local and surrounding areas as well as Canberra and also saw current members returning.

Our enthusiastic Nippers attended all carnivals with pleasing results, with our very own Sophie Bolton achieving Branch Champion again!!

Katrina made sure that we showed up in style in our club attire.

No surprise that Moruya Surf Club took out the Junior Life Saver of the Year yet again, this year going to Darcy Coppin.

Other awards were:

- · Nipper of the Year Darcy Coppin
- · Outstanding Nipper of the Year Riley Stafford
- Arthur Bunt Encouragement Award Ava Weymans
- · Courage and Endeavour Award Cameron Morgan

This year we had 7 kids attend Wambiri Youth Development Camp with the older of the children moving on to become valuable assets to our club.

Thank you to Andrew Scully for the purchase of new toys for our nippers.

This was my last season as nipper co-ordinator as I have handed the reigns over to a very capable and enthusiastic Amanda Stafford. Amanda has been an age manager for several years and has also worked with me in co-ordinating for the last couple of years and still found time to organise nippers for fund raising. I will still be involved with nippers as I enjoy Sunday mornings with the kids and all the friendships that I have made along the way.

Renee Jenkins Nippers Coordinator





SPECIAL NIPPERS

A huge thank you to the volunteer team that support the Special Nippers program. The skill and compassion of this team are clearly evident in what they accomplish each week for the Special Nippers and their families. When reflecting on the days activities each week it is abundantly clear the wonderful gifts you give to others in our community and we are so very grateful.

We had another great year and fitted in a trip down to Pambula again. In contrast to last year's trip, the weather was a bit ordinary but we all had a great day and our thanks to the Pambula Club who are always so welcoming. The Pambula trip works in with the Branch's Wambiri U14 leadership camp that is held at Tathra each year. The kids come down to experience what Special Nippers is all about and it was great to see all the Moruya SLSC kids in the group getting involved. Since that time some of the kids have signed up as volunteers for the program and it has been terrific to welcome them to the team.

Each year we start the season with an In-service day for the volunteers and a First Aid refresher which upskills everyone for the season ahead. Once again our thanks to Ray Johnston who imparted his extensive first aid knowledge and its application to our environment.

Unfortunately we farewelled some of our Special Nippers this year as they had moved out of the district but we also welcomed back all the familiar faces and their families. The popularity and success of the program is clearly evident from the Special Nippers who return each year. News of the program has reached far and wide and there is plenty of interest from kids wanting to come along and take part. Unfortunately we have had to start a waiting list as our volunteer numbers determine how many we can safely accommodate each weekend. On that note we are always on the lookout for more volunteers so that the program can be offered to more children which assists them and their families. As volunteers, the only skills you need are to be enthusiastic and have a sense of humour. While we do welcome Bronze Medallion holders it's not a requirement and we do offer First Aid training - come and have a talk to us if you are interested in giving a couple of hours each Saturday during First Term.



As in previous years a number of members from Broulee Surfers SLSC and Narooma SLSC come along each week as volunteers to the program. It is so pleasing to welcome their contribution and know that they are comfortable to come to another club to be part of the team.



Having completed our sixth year of Special Nippers we still enjoy strong support from sponsors and we certainly appreciate their generosity. Donations are either applied to the delivery of the program or equipment as the need arises. Each year the Tuross Fishing Club conduct its very successful Flathead and Bream Tournament and at the same time they fundraise for a local cause that assists members of the community. This year they selected Moruya SLSC's Special Nippers program as the recipient and presented the club with a cheque for \$1002 - a wonderful surprise, thank you. During the season, we were very grateful to also received generous donations from some anonymous donors, Moruya Lions Club and Moruya Rotary.

At Special Nippers each Saturday we rely on the assistance and support of the Patrol of the day and we extend a heartfelt thanks to the members of each Patrol who contribute each week to the program and also each weekend during the season. Thank you also to our Club Captain - Jane Coppin for considering the needs of the program when developing the patrol roster and working with us throughout the season.



A final thank you to the Club Management Committee who keep the wheels turning at the club for the benefit of every member and the wider community. Much of their work is done at night out of view of members but it is driven by their selfless purpose to help our members.

Liz & Mike Hallahan **Special Nippers Co-ordinators**



JUNIORS

We had a great season this year with a small but committed group of Cadets flying the Moruya flag at local carnivals, river training sessions and Sunday morning Nippers. The Cadets have been a great asset to the club this season, not only helping reliably and competently with water safety and age manager and assistant roles, but also taking a prominent role in assisting in club events, such as Sippers, and fund raising. The Cadets participation in regular patrol activities cannot be underestimated as they have often provided vital assistance to the patrol in maintaining the safety of the beach.

The Cadets have been very to assist the club in the purchase of new Cadet long boards and have planned and implemented a fund-raising drive to achieve this goal. Several of the Cadets have been keen to learn ski paddling and have been practicing hard on the river most Thursday afternoons. Lastly we have to acknowledge the important role that the Cadets have played in providing role models for our younger members.

Rosie Spoelder Junior Co-ordinator





BOAT CAPTAIN

This past season has been one focused on the development for rowers in Moruya SLSC. Several crews trained on the river and in the gym throughout the season.

Crews travelled north and competed in metropolitan events, placing well. Vikings Men won the ASRL Short Course event in January. Two crews travelled to Shellharbour in February and completed in the National ASRL event, making it through to the elimination rounds.

Crews have begun preparations for the 2017-18 George Bass Surf Boat Marathon with the hope of entering crews in both the men's and women's divisions.

Thanks to members who have committed time and energy to the development of rowers within our club. Thanks particularly to Bert Hunt for his time on the river as well as to the maintenance of our boats and gear. Thanks to Michael and Allison Weyman for their expertise and mentorship in the gym. This has been of great value to our members.

Moruya SLSC thanks its major sponsors - Dial Before You Dig and Cameron's H Hardware for their ongoing support.

Brad Coppin Boat Captain



IRB/ATV CAPTAIN

It has been a very successful year for the IRB/ATV Captain this year with the very exciting purchase of a new ATV (all terrrain vehicle). Moruya Surf Club is now the proud owners of a Can Am Defender which can seat 3 as well as a tray back that can carry gear. I thank Mike Hallahan for his efforts in securing the grants that have enabled this major purchase and a great discount to the club. We have sold the old ATV (Rhino) and the new vehicle is fully operational. Care needs to be taken that the electronic rust protection system remains operational as this has been recommended as the best way to maintain the vehicle.

We have also purchased a third and possibly final Mercury Outboard motor for the IRB with the Beach Safety Equipment fund grant. We have also sold the last of the Yamaha motors so now we have a fleet of 3 Mercury motors. Hopefully all members will continue to use and maintain equipment carefully to ensure the ongoing service of all equipment.

Andrew Scully IRB/ATV Captain

CRAFT CAPTAIN / GEAR STEWARD

Well the end to the 16/17 season is here, nothing to report and not too much damage. Thanks to all for bringing damage to my attention. I would like to thank everyone who did attend local carnivals for organising their own equipment, especially Andrew Scully thanks again.

Thanks to the fantastic fundraising efforts of our members and generous sponsors, we have been able to obtain new equipment this season that will provide great opportunities for our nippers and juniors for years to come.

Andy Baker Craft Captain



WORK HEALTH AND SAFETY OFFICER

During season 2016/17 there were no WHS incidents reported to the WHSO. The twelve monthly WHS check was performed on 23 November 2016. WHSO was assisted by Col Chesher. No major issues were identified at that time. One outstanding issue is yet to be addressed by the WHSO and Mike Hallahan which is the preparation and display of an Evacuation plan at the club so club members and entities hiring the venue will be aware of the procedure.

Christine Holley Work, Health and Safety Officer



CLUB HISTORY

1. Memorabilia By-laws

To facilitate the hiring of the Club auditorium, restrictions as to the exhibition of memorabilia throughout the Club house, were enacted.

2. George Bass Marathon

(a) Commemorative Oars

Possibly for the first time since 1995, the Club display is complete and my thanks are due to Brad Coppin, a dedicated Marathon man, for going to great heights, to re-fix the oars on the roof trusses.

The display is probably unique, with the Moruya Club only one of two, to have competed in all Marathons since 1975.

With the Marathon again due in 2018, additional oars are on hand should any of our crews bring home the major prize money then, or into the future.

(b) Photographs

The original tribute to the 1981 crew has been re-located to the Members Room and is now accompanied by photographs of each of the 6 winning crews – 1981, 2004, 2010 (2), 2012 and 2016.

(c) Winners Shields

The six shields have been undated, treated with an anti-corrosive and are waiting for installation.

3. Life Members Gallery

One of a number of items defined as requiring some attention when I took office, the more recent photographs were affixed in a simpler manner. Now that the three recent recipients have received blazers, steps can be taken to have the necessary photographs completed and placed in the gallery made in accordance with the determination of the last AGM.

4. Hall of Fame

The recent Memorabilia by-laws provided for photo exhibits of place getters at National and State level, and winners at Country Branches level, to be placed in the Members Room. It was determined that this would, to date, total around sixty photographs allowing that some could cover a multiple of wins and places – e.g – our pillow fight champions of the sixties. Many of these photos have now been placed.

5. Club Logo

One project briefly mentioned in the past, was to have the Club logo, in some shape or form, placed on the bare wall above, and to the left, of the bar. In this regard, discussions were held with builder Brad Coppin, who has more idea on things of this nature. This is expected to be a project for the next season.

Max Hogno Archives Officer

CLUB AWARDS 2016/2017

Club Person of the Year Andrew Scully

President's Award Michael Weyman

Club Captain's Award Ainslie Scully and Katrina Maguire

Patrol of the Year Andrew Scully's Patrol 4





BUILDING PROJECT SPONSORS & SUPPLIERS 2016/2017

BUSINESS & INDIVIDUALS WHO SUPPORTED THIS PROJECT

please support them on your next project

A & S Abrasive Blasting	Haymes Paints
ARC Steel	Hon. Andrew Constance MP Bega
Austral Masonry	Julian Detourettes
Barry Greig & Arthur Foster	Luke Price Carpentry & Building
Batemans Bay Sand and Gravel	Luke Stafford Electrical & Bunya Solar
Batemans Bay Windows	Marshall's Bus and Coach
Bay Top Roll	Martin Halls Carpenter
Beashel's Quarry	Martin Smith Blocklayer
Ben Dance Plumbing	Marvel Stonemason - Marco Cardinale
Boral Concrete	McDonald Insurance Solutions
Brad Coppin Building & Joinery	Michael Flynn Accountants
Bradfords Insulation	Michael Green Carpentry
Broulee Electrical Service - Robyn and Peter Halkett	Mordek
Cabots Paints and Intergrain	Moruya Engineering
Camerons Hardware	Moruya Landscape & Hire
Chuffed.org	Moruya Mowers and Chainsaw Centre
CSR	Moruya Tilt & Tow
Dean Price Tractors	Neale Green Carpentry
Dial Before You Dig	Neil Wray Building & Earthmoving
Direct Plasterboard Outlet	Neverland Holdings
Dulux	NSW Government
ERA Polymers - Adrian Barber	Precise Garage Doors - Steve Jones
Ernies Creative Kitchens	Precision Metal Roofing Australia
Euro Timber Floors & Finishing	Roger Nicol Tiling
Eurobodalla Coast Skips	Simat - Matt & Simon Irving
Eurobodalla Glass	South Coast Building Approvals and Inspections
Eurobodalla Shire Council	South Coast Insulation & Solar
Eurobodalla Plastering - Shaun Pike & Dave Turnbull	South Coast Termite Services - Termi Mesh - Steve Webb
EuroCivil - Julie & Graham Brown	South Pacific Roof Trusses
EuroFloor Sanders	Steve Ziegler Earthmoving
Europhones - Bill Saul	Surf Life Saving NSW
Fire Service Plus	Swan Plumbing
Hallahan & Associates Building Designers	Tim Knight Carpenter
Hallcon Carpentry - Paul Hallahan	Wayne Lavis Floor Tiling
Hammerhead Carpentry - Shane O'Neil	Weathertex

SPONSORS & SUPPLIERS 2016/2017

The support and assistance of the following businesses and individuals is greatly appreciated by Moruya SLSC.

When making future purchases please consider these businesses, as they support Moruya Surf Life Saving Club and your money stays local.

Dial Before You Dig Air Raid Tavern Eurobodalla Commercial Print

Marshalls Bus & Coaches Eurobodalla Shire Council All Solar & Electrix

Luke Stafford Electrical Warren Newton Signs Afflicks Abbatoirs

South Head Store South Pacific Roof Trusses Southlands Fruit and Veg

Moruya Bowling Club Moruya Golf Club Moruya Furniture & Bedding

Chris Murray Meats Bay Removals Shell Service Station

Martin Callaghan Builder Monarch Hotel Michael Flynn Accountant

Beaurepaires Sapphire Office Supplies Moruya Newsagency

Tony Sands Signs Carol's Retravision Mordek Metal products

Offshore Surf Shop Elite Hair Studios Turnbull Fuel & Produce

Zieglers Earthmoving Keiran Kay Transport Commonwealth Bank

Moruya Vet Hospital Hallahan & Associates Moruya Rotary Club

Moruya Lions Club Rohan Gleeson B H & M Lawyers

Aussie Embroidery Lee Pearce Eurobodalla Shire Council

Simat Constructions Moruya Furniture Bunya Solar

Clean Energy for Eternity Kevin Bill Rod Phillips Antennas

Eurobodalla Air Conditioning Warwick Grey Automotive St John

Steve Ziegler Earthmoving Dean Price Tractor Repairs Camping Fishing Brewing

Essential Energy Eurobodalla Furniture Warehouse Milc Design

Eurobodalla Showerscreens & Wardrobes

South Coast Building Approvals and Inspections



Welcome to new Sponsors / Suppliers and thank you to our existing and long term sponsors for your continuing support. There are several sponsors who wish to remain anonymous and we also thank you for your support.

Other sponsors of SLSNSW that assist us are

DHL Westpac Telstra Woodside Dulux NSW Communities Sport and Recreation





































NOMINATION FORM 2017/18 SEASON

I accept the nomination

We the undersigned being financial members of Moruya SLSC Incorporated, Hereby Nominate For the position of Dated Signature Signature I accept the nomination Signature We the undersigned being financial members of Moruya SLSC Incorporated, Hereby Nominate For the position of Dated Signature Signature I accept the nomination Signature We the undersigned being financial members of Moruya SLSC Incorporated, Hereby Nominate For the position of Dated Signature Signature

Signature



Moruya Surf Life Saving Club Inc. Established 1932

Coronation Drive, Moruya Heads, PO Box 15, Moruya NSW 2537

02 4474 2674

moruyasurf.org.au